
From: Riley Donovan
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 4:36 PM 
To: Islands2050 
Cc: HMA.Minister@gov.bc.ca; Rbotterell@botterell.ca 
Subject: Feedback on TPS 
 

Good afternoon,  
 

I am writing to provide feedback on the draft TPS.  
 

The draft document does not fulfill the key mandate of the Islands 
Trust to "preserve and protect" the unique Trust Area for residents 
and all British Columbians.  
 

Whereas the current TPS explicitly lays out a commitment to limit 
growth and development, the draft TPS merely has a vague 
promise to "manage development". 
 

Despite being mentioned many times, the word "environment" is 
inexplicably not defined - a considerable oversight that 
compromises the integrity of the whole document.  
 

Troublingly, there is no commitment in the draft TPS to ensure 
that any new density is devoted to genuinely affordable housing, 
rather than market-driven development. 

 

The draft TPS is untenable, and as such I hope that the province 
does not approve it.  

 

Cheers,  

Riley Donovan 

 

 


